MINUTES OF THE MARCH 12, 2020 REGULAR BOARD MEETING

The regular meeting of the Onondaga Township Board was called to order on March 12, 2020 at 7:30 PM. The location for this meeting was 4756 Baldwin St., Onondaga, MI.

We said the pledge and had a moment of silence. Remembering Mike Munro

Present were Treasurer Rhiannon Schindewolf-DeShais, Trustee Mary Jane Hector, Supervisor Steven Dwight, and Clerk Diane Johnson. Trustee Jim Toe was absent. There were 6 citizens present.

SET AND/OR AMEND THE AGENDA:

Steve made a motion to accept the agenda as presented. Rhiannon seconded. All Ayes.

INTRODUCTION OF VISITORS: Commissioner Maiville spoke on issues in the county. **PUBLIC COMMENT:** Public comment started and ended at 7:33.

FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT: The Fire Chief discussed his report.

.

TREASURER:

The balance on February 29th was \$102,929.59. She also discussed her report.

PLANNING COMMISSION:

There was no meeting.

CLERK:

Diane told of the election numbers. She also mentioned her deputy felt the job was to much for him and quit. She is considering hiring a deputy and an election coordinator. She also mentioned Mike Munro our electrical inspector passed away this week.

ZONING ENFORCMENT:

Report submitted.

PARKS: Rhiannon told of the ballfield schedule for the summer months. She also mentioned they will be meeting the second Monday in April.

SUPERVISOR

Steve discussed the Board of Review had 22 petitions. He also mentioned there is a vet clinic scheduled for April 3rd from 12-4pm.

00TRUSTEES: None

PETITIONS, ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS.

1. CONSUMERS RESOLUTION; Discussion on the two available resolutions. Rhiannon made a motion to go with the resolution for five-years. Discussion followed Mary Jane seconded. Schindewolf-DeShais-Yes, Hector -Yes, Dwight-Yes, Johnson-Yes, Tow-Absent.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Steve made a motion to accept the minutes from the February 13^{th} regular meeting. Rhiannon seconded. All Ayes.

APPROVAL OF BILLS:

Mary Jane made a motion to pay the bills. Rhiannon seconded. All Ayes.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. RANDY AUGE; Randy Auge explained he has purchased the trailer park at 4400 Edgar Road. He has a form that will allow the township to have control of the drains for the park. Discussion followed. Diane made a motion that we don't accept the responsibility. Steve seconded. All Ayes.
- 2. LAWN MOWING CONTRACT. Rhiannon made a motion to continue forward with the contract we have used in the past. Mary Jane seconded. All Ayes
- 3. LAWN MOWING BIDS: Steve open both bids we received. Copies were made and handed out. Discussion followed. Rhiannon made a motion to hire TLW again this year. Mary Jane seconded. All Ayes.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS:

- 1. ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR: Steve has spoken with Mathew Wood, the person hired by Leslie Township, he has his credentials for us to see. Another person also contacted Steve today and is interested in the position. Rhiannon made a motion that we allow Matt wood to temporarily step in place as our electrical inspector and we table any discussion on hiring an electrical inspector until others can submit a resume to us as well. Mary Jane seconded. All Ayes
- 2. BUDGET MEETING DATES: The dates agreed by the board to hold budget workshops are Wednesdays, April 15th, April 22nd, and April 29th. All meetings will be held at 5pm.

ADJOURNMENT:

Steve made a motion we adjourn. Rhiannon; seconded. All Ayes. Meeting adjourned at 7:55 pm.

Minutes Written and Submitted by Diane Johnson Onondaga Township Clerk